May 16, 2018

TO: Flathead County Commissioners
800 South Main Street
Kalispell, Montana 59901
FROM: Board of Viewers
SUBJECT: Road Abandonment No. 500

Dear Commissioners:

Pam Holmquist, Flathead County Commissioner and Dawn Marquardt, Examining Land Surveyor for
Flathead County, comprising the Board of Viewers, viewed the following described roadway requested
for abandonment in May, 2018.

DESCRIPTION

The Southerly 300+ of Swimming Lake Court as shown on the Plat of Many Lakes Vacation Village IV in
Section 14, Township 28 North, Range 20 West, Flathead County, Montana.

We found upon viewing said roadway:
1.) There is no roadway built on this portion of the right of way.
2.) It may not be economically feasible to build a road in this right of way but it would be
feasible to provide a pedestrian access to access Jake Lake and the County Park along the

Easterly portion of the Right of way.

We recommend that Road Abandonment Petition No. 500 be denied.

Sincerely,
s ,J .
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Pam Holmquist I U/
County Commissioner

Dawn Marquardt
Examining Land Surveyor
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